



ISUOG Fetal Cardiology Conference 2026 Seville, Spain

Friday 22nd and Saturday 23rd May 2026



Prof. Simon Meagher (Australia)

ISUOG TRUSTEE



Prof. Fatima Crispi (Spain)

ISUOG TRUSTEE

Day 1 Saturday 23 rd May		
CEST UTC+2	Mins	Item
08:00	30	Tea and Coffee for onsite delegates
Day 1, Session 1: Introduction and Guidelines		
08:30	10	Welcome and Introduction.
08:40	25	Every Little Heart Matters
09:30	30	Cardiac Imaging Tips: 15 Golden Rules - Using the ISUOG guidelines
09:00	25	Genetic Investigations of fetal cardiac defects: a practical guide
10:00	40	Live Scan and Q&A
10:40	20	Break (Tea and coffee provided for onsite delegates)
Day 1, Session 2: Override anomalies		
11:00	30	Tetralogy of Fallot: clues to diagnosis and beyond
11:30	30	Common Arterial Trunk: prenatal diagnosis and management
12:00	30	Double Outlet Right Ventricle: classification, diagnosis and management
12:30	30	Delegate Q&A and Panel Discussion
13:00	50	LUNCH
Day 1, Session 3: Ventricular Disproportion and pitfalls		
13:50	30	The Small Left Ventricle /Hypoplastic Left Heart Syndrome
14:20	30	The Small Right Ventricle /Hypoplastic Right Heart Syndrome
14:50	30	Pitfalls in Fetal Cardiac Imaging: the dos and the don'ts
15:00	30	Delegate Q&A and Panel Discussion
15:30	20	Break (Tea and coffee provided for onsite delegates)

Commented [AC1]: Day 1:

SM4 FC1
RC2 DP1or2
JC1 AB1 AG1

Commented [AC2R1]: Day 2:

SM2 FC2
RC1 DP1
JC3 G1 AG1

Commented [AC3R1]: I think we should spread out the lectures a bit, give some of Julene's to either Dario. As she is currently giving a total of 4, and Dario us only doing 2

Commented [AC4R1]: If Reem is joining onsite, we should also give her another lecture in addition to Every little heart matters. What would be Reem's lecture of choice?

Commented [SM5R1]: Pitfalls in cardiac Imaging

Commented [AC6]: Should this be 20 mins?

Commented [SM7R6]: Yes, so Break 15 mins

Commented [SM8R6]: Remove this talk and add Reems Talk here "Pitfalls in cardiac imaging": the do's and the don'ts



Day 1, Session 4: Anomalies of the AV Valves and Rhythm disorders		
15:50	30	Atrial and Ventricular Septal Defects
16:20	30	Tricuspid Regurgitation, Ebstein, Tricuspid Valve Dysplasia
16:50	30	Fetal Cardiac Rhythm disturbances made easy
17:20	30	Live scan: How to check the rhythm
17:50	30	Delegate Q&A and Panel Discussion
18:20	10	Feedback and Close of Day 1

Day 2: Sunday 24 th May		
CEST UTC+2	Mins	Item
08:00	30	Tea and Coffee for onsite delegates
Day 2, Session 1: Venous return anomalies and Transposed Great Arteries		
08:30	30	Abnormalities of the Fetal systemic venous system.
09:00	30	Anomalies of the Pulmonary Venous Circulation
09:30	30	Transposition of the Great Arteries: what every clinician needs to know
10:00	30	Delegate Q&A and Panel Discussion
10:30	30	Break (Tea and coffee provided for onsite delegates)
Day 2, Session 2: Aortic Arch and First Trimester Anomalies		
11:00	30	Screening and diagnosis of First Trimester cardiac anomalies
11:30	30	Coarctation of the Aorta
12:00	30	Vascular Ring Anomalies: RAA. DAA. RAD. ARSA
12:30	30	Delegate Q&A and Panel Discussion
13:00	60	Break (Lunch will be provided for onsite delegates)
Day 2, Session 3: Third Trimester Cardiac Assessment and Prenatal Counselling		
14:00	20	Decoding Fetal Cardiac Function: Now and Next
14:20	30	Fetal cardiac defects – what the pediatric cardiologist and surgeon would want to know
14:50	35	Bridging Heart and Brain: Prenatal Neuro Assessment Made Practical
15:25	40	Interesting fetal cardiac case examples from the faculty
16:05	30	Final Q&A of Day 2
16:35	10	Feedback and Close

Commented [AC9]: Each day runs from 8am-6pm - this is two very long days. If possible it would be great if we could shave off some time and finish Day 2 earlier. Some delegates will want to drive home after the course, and it would be better if we could finish at 4:30. It also allows our international faculty to catch flights home at an appropriate time on a Sunday evening.

Commented [SM10R9]: Lets discuss tonight